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On December 11, 2020, Appellee Teamsters Local 2010 (“Teamsters” or the 

“Union”) moved this Court (Dkt. 45) to enter an Order granting permission to the 

Union to file a response to Appellants’ Supplemental Brief (Dkt. 37) and to hold 

the deadline for such response in abeyance until the Court rules on the Union’s 

Motion to Remand or Dismiss (Dkt. 44-1). This motion (Dkt. 45) should be denied 

because it is unnecessary. This Court already granted Teamsters 30 days in which 

to file a response to the Supplemental Brief. See Order Accepting Supplemental 

Brief (Dkt. 38). 

In the Court’s Order Accepting the Supplemental Brief, the Court ruled that, 

“Appellant’s motion to file a supplemental brief (Docket Entry No. 36) is granted.” 

In Appellants’ motion (Dkt. 36-1), Appellants moved “that this Court enter an 

order accepting Appellants’ Supplemental Brief as filed and providing Appellees 

30 days to file their own equivalent supplemental brief in response.” Therefore, 

when the Court granted the motion, it granted Appellees 30 days in which to file a 

Response. Thirty days from the entry of the Court’s Order on Nov. 19, 2020 is 

Dec. 19, 2020, which is a Saturday; therefore, Appellees’ Responses to the 

Supplemental Brief are due Monday, December 21. This deadline should not be 

held in abeyance because of an eleventh-hour, desperate attempt by the Union to 

moot the case. See Knox v. SEIU, Local 1000, 567 U.S. 298, 307 (2012) (rejecting 

a late in-the-day attempt by a union to moot appellate review). The Court should 
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reiterate that it has already ruled that all response briefs to the Supplemental Brief 

are due December 21, 2020. 

Dated: December 16, 2020  Respectfully submitted, 

/s/ Brian K. Kelsey 
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